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Seth Watkins

From: Bratton, Mary-Lynn - Washington, DC - Contractor <Mary-Lynn.Bratton@usps.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Seth Watkins; Owen, Mark T - Washington, DC

Subject: FOIA Case No. 2018-FPRO-00339

Attachments: 2018-FPRO-00339-data.pdf; 2018-FPRO-00339-RR066777197PH.pdf

Please find attached .pdf versions of the tracking materials that were provided previously in hardcopy.
Specific to your request for:
“all details concerning that Receptacle ID”

| am unable to provide any additional information. The receptacle data you are requesting is commercial in nature. The
data provides sensitive information about how pieces of mail are transported from foreign posts to the Postal
Service. This material is exempt from disclosure under FOIA Exemption 3, 39 U.S.C 410(c)(2).

If you are not satisfied with the response to this request, you may file an administrative appeal within 90 days of the
date of this response letter by writing to the General Counsel U.S. Postal Service 475 L’Enfant Plaza SW Washington, DC
20260 or via email at FOIAAppeal@usps.gov. Your appeal must be postmarked or electronically transmitted within 90
days of the date of the response to your request. The letter of appeal should include, as applicable:

A copy of the request, of any notification of denial or other action, and of any other related correspondence;
The FOIA tracking number assigned to the request;

A statement of the action, or failure to act, from which the appeal is taken;

A statement identifying the specific redactions to responsive records that the requester is challenging;

vk w e

A statement of the relief sought; and
6. A statement of the reasons why the requester believes the action or failure to act is erroneous.

For further assistance and to discuss any aspect of your request, you may contact any of the following:

e Mary-Lynne Bratton
MPIS FOIA Support
202-268-2367

e PRIVACY & RECORDS OFFICE
US POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'ENFANT PLAZA SW RM 1P830
WASHINGTON DC 20260-1101
Phone: (202) 268-2608
Fax: (202) 268-5353
FOIA Public Liaison: Jane Eyre

Additionally, you may contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) at the National Archives and
Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation services they offer. The contact information for OGIS is as
follows: Office of Government Information Services, National Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-
OGIS, College Park, Maryland 20740-6001, e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-
6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769.
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Sincerely,

Mark T. Owen

(A) Manager, Mail & Package Information Systems
Corporate Reporting

Enterprise Analytics

This message has been sent on behalf of Mark T. Owen, Mail & Package Information Systems

From: Seth Watkins [mailto:watkins@wlapllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 8:04 AM

To: Owen, Mark T - Washington, DC <mark.t.owen@usps.gov>
Subject: Fwd: FOIA Case No. 2018-FPRO-00339

Mr. Owen,
Could you please help me with my request below? | now understand that Ms. Sanders-Hess is out on leave.
Thank you in advance.
Seth Watkins
Begin forwarded message:
From: Seth Watkins <watkins@wlapllc.com>
Date: January 9, 2018 at 6:11:30 PM EST

To: "jsanders.hess@usps.gov" <jsanders.hess@usps.gov>
Subject: FW: FOIA Case No. 2018-FPRO-00339

Dear Ms. Sanders-Hess,

Could | please request your assistance with the attached FOIA request, for which
| received a response in the mail today? | am representing an elderly woman,
pro bono (free of charge) who is the surviving spouse of a late WWII veteran and
who lives in a rural part of the Philippines. It is important that | understand the
complete “path” of a piece of registered air mail that she sent from the Philippines
to the United States so that | potentially can argue to a veteran’s appeals court
here in DC that she filed her appeal on time when she mailed it to the Court.

As you can see from the attached FOIA response that | received this afternoon,
there is a printout from the USPS Tracking Intranet for tracking number
RR066777197PH. It is extremely hard to read that printout, but it might be
helpful to us. Could you please email me a “print to pdf” (electronically printed)
version that is legible so that | can read the details? Also, it appears that there is
a “Receptacle ID” associated with the shipment of this letter from Manila,
Philippines through Tokyo Narita. Could you please provide me with a printout of
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all details concerning that Receptacle ID? | am trying to determine every stop
that this letter took from the Philippines to Washington, DC. | also am trying to
determine exactly at what point the letter was in the possession of USPS.

Many thanks in advance for your help with this.
Sincerely,
Seth

Seth A. Watkins, Ph.D.

WATKINS LAW & ADVOCACY, PLLC
1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20004

Tel. (202) 355-9421

Mobile (703) 622-0328

Fax (202) 355-9424

Email watkins@wlapllc.com
www.wlapllc.com

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this
email message in error, please email the sender at “watkins@wlapllc.com.” Thank you.

From: Sherwood, Robin [mailto:foial2 @usps.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 3:28 PM
To: Seth Watkins <watkins@wlapllc.com>
Subject: FOIA Case No. 2018-FPRO-00339

Mr. Watkins:

Please see the attached correspondence concerning your Freedom of Information Act request
dated January 2, 2018 and assigned FOIA Case Number 2018-FPRO-00339.

Sincerely,

Robin Sherwood
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FOIA-2018-FPRO-00339 Watkins Law
Tracking Number - RR066777197PH
1/5/2018 9:58 AM

Tracking Number: RRO66777197PH

Status
Your item was delivered to an individual at the address at @ Delivered
3:20 pm on June 15, 2017 in WASHINGTON, DC 20004. June 15, 2017 at 3:20 pm

DELIVERED, LEFT WITH INDIVIDUAL
WASHINGTON, DC 20004

1 A
Delivered

Tracking History ~

June 15, 2017, 3:20 pm

Delivered, Left with Individual

WASHINGTON, DC 20004

Your item was delivered to an individual at the address at 3:20 pm on June 15, 2017 in WASHINGTON, DC 20004,

June 14, 2017, 4:56 am
Arrived at Unit
WASHINGTON, DC 20018

June 13, 2017, 6:48 pm
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
WASHINGTON DC NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER

June 12, 2017, 12:59 am
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
METRO NY DISTRIBUTION CENTER

June 10, 2017, 9:50 am
Processed Through Facility
ISC NEW YORK NY{USPS)

Origin Post is Preparing Shipment

May 31, 2017, 4:29 pm
Processed Through Facility
MHL CENTRAL MAIL EXCHANGE CTR AIR, PHILIPFIMNES
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FOIA-2018-FPRO-00339 Watkins Law
Tracking Number - RR066777197PH

1/5/2018 9:58 AM
USPS Tracking Intranet Page 1 of 2
Help
Product Tracking & Reporting POSTIL SEICE
Home Search Reports Manual Entry lefr:::::-n‘ts PTR | EDW USP:G::::;'EE Janusry 06, 2012

f Under no circumstances should dispatch information be released to
anyone outside of the United States Postal Service.

USPS Tracking Intranet Tracking Number Result

A\\ On Sunday, October 22, 2017, the End of Day (E00) report was re-enabled with no tracking numbers available. The End of Day report is
intentionally providing data without tracking numbars. Please do not log & Halp Desk ticket for this change. Thank you for your suppart.

Result for International Inbound Tracking Number RR06 8777 187FP H

Destination and Crigin

Destination

[P Code|city [ state]

|20004  TwiassnGTOM|DC

Crigin

[ City Code| city [Country Code [ Country [ Dispatch Number]|
(WML [MNL CENTRAL MAIL EXCHANGE CTR AIR|PH |PHILIPFINES | D052 |

Tracking Humber Classification

Class/5ervice
Class!Service: Registered
Class of Mail Code/Description: -1 Unknown

Destination Address Information

Address: 625 IMDIANA AVE WW STE 00000200
City: WBSHINGTON
State: DC
5-Digit ZIF Code: 20004
4-Digit ZIF Code add an: 2880
Delivery Point Code: 2
Record Type Coda: Firm
Delivery Type: Businzss, Central

Service Delivery Information
Delivery Date from AAL (Mofification Delivery Date]: Wednesday, 06142017
PO Box:
Other Infarmation Senvice Caloulstion Infiarmation

Payment
Weight: 0 lbi=) O ozis)

Agent Information

Extra Services

Extra Services Details

Description Amount

Asgisierad Hial

Events
Posting

Event Event | Event Event L . Input Scanner |Carrier _i_l:alen' Other | &

ven Code [Date | Time | L0S2H00 | pgetnog |iD Route (é?:hal er Information
Time])

DEUWESED, LEFT [ DEMIIMT AT WASHINGTON, | Bcanned | M Zomoned | 022207

WITH INDIVIDUAL DC 20004 1426008850 | oy oute | 14:32:40 . —

merece | OC0ACOZI Wigw Dalwery Signature l
and Addrese

e
wirsiess)

Feclky Finance Momier 102327

https://pts-2 usps.gov/pts2-web/tclntranst TrackingNumR esponse?label=RR066777197PH& ... 1/5/2018
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FOIA-2018-FPRO-00339 Watkins Law
Tracking Number - RR066777197PH

1/5/2018 9:58 AM

USPS Tracking Intranet

CTR AR,
PHILFPIMNES

Posting
Event Event | Event Event|, ~ootion Input Scamner | Carrier ﬁ.ﬁ" Other Information
Code | Date Time Method |ID Route
(Central
Time)
[ Requast Delivery Record
SE2 Locaten Da Aysizcis ]
Destined . -
§ - 1142017 | ou: VAZHINETON, - D547
AFFAL AT LRI [ 051407 (oesE | PASHIS Zoanned | DEE-DS02 ;.Got_m et | peroe R code
CASITOL —
EMROUTESROCEZEED | 10 DEMIAMT | 1548 HEIZHTE, MO | Boanned | REMAI4U ToIe
150238
orss
EMROUTESROCEREED | 0 DE22017 | OO:EE Somnne | AFPE-ICZ f:z‘ziﬁ
S — +120017 | oo Systam DEM22IT
ADORERE ENCOCING AL 0612017 | 0S8 Prei— orzeias
ARAVED AT S — tap: NET - Teke
INTERNATIONAL AR | BeMEE0iT | osso At | pon Snp: WRT - Tekym
SERVICE CENTER = - -
MML CENTRAL
- MAL -
CRIGNFIST I3 A
- epmgzee | WE DETURIT | 1634 EXCHANGE Secemece D:
PREPAAING ZHIPMEN ey
PHIFPIMER
ML CENTRAL
FOREIGH MAL
INTERMATONAL oo DETRT | 1625 EXCHANGE
DISRATCH

Enter up to 25 fems separated by commas.

Select Search Type:

https://pts-2.usps.gov/pts2-web/tcIntranet TrackingNumR esponse?label=RR066777197PHE ..

Product Tracking & Reporting, All Right=s Reserved
\ersion: 18.0.0.1.1

Page 2 of 2

1/5/2018
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’; POSTAL SERVICE.

Date: January 5, 2018
Attorney Watkins Law Advocacy:

The following is in response to your January 5, 2018 request for delivery information on

your Registered Mail™ item number RR066777197PH. The delivery record shows that

this item was delivered on June 15, 2017 at 3:20 pm in WASHINGTON, DC 20004. The
scanned image of the recipient information is provided below.

Signature of Recipient :

/.
L Sy

Address of Recipient :

lOZf) | ndeer o o

ﬁ_q_/ A~

Thank you for selecting the Postal Service for your mailing needs.

If you require additional assistance, please contact your local Post Office or postal
representative.

Sincerely,
United States Postal Service



